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Chapter 1921 Remote command (1) 

When the WeChat notification rang, Liu Dong quickly unlocked his phone and saw a message from 

justice is not absent. Destination: the West Lake Mansion. The security there is very tight. I hope you can 

find a way to enter the community before you arrive. Good luck! 

“Da, he just sent the address over. It’s the West Lake Mansion!” Liu Dong said through gritted teeth. 

Da Liu immediately said to his subordinate who was driving,””Go to the West Lake Mansion. Hurry up!” 

“Yes! Da!” 

Liu Dong handed the phone to Da Liu with a worried expression and said,””Xiao da, he said that the 

West Lake Mansion’s security is quite strict. How are we supposed to get in with so many people?” 

“Let’s drive in!”Da Liu said casually. A few security guards wouldn’t dare to stop us!” 

“Da, we can’t force our way in,” Liu Dong said.”If we make too much noise and alert Chen...Fang 

Chenchen and that man, we won’t be able to catch them in the act!” 

Da Liu frowned and said,””I’ll think of a way ...” 

Liu Dong nodded. Seeing that Da Liu was thinking about how to get into the community, he did not dare 

to disturb him. 

After a long while, Da Liu slapped his thigh and said,””How could I have forgotten about him!” 

“Have you thought of a solution?” Liu Dong asked quickly. 

“En!” Da Liu nodded and said,”I’ll try to make a call first!” 

After saying that, he took out his phone and searched through his address book for a while before he 

found a number and dialed it. 

“Hello? Strong! I’m Da Liu!” Da Liu asked casually,”there’s something I want to ask you for help with!” 

On the other end of the phone, a forthright male voice said,”Brother da, if you have something to say, 

say it!” 

“Are you at home now?” Da Liu asked. 

“He’s here!” Da Qiang replied,”I just came back from the company!” 

“Is it the house at the West Lake Mansion?” Da Liu asked again. 

Da Qiang couldn’t help but smile and said,”how many homes can I have?” Wasn’t that the West Lake 

Mansion? I say, brother da, don’t tell me you’re here to have a drink with your brother! No problem, I’m 

free today, let’s get drunk!” 

Da Qiang opened a printing company in San Shan. The business wasn’t particularly big, but it was 

considered well – off. He was a forthright person by nature, and he met Da Liu at a dinner party. The 

two of them hit it off at first sight and had a good chat. 



Later, da Qiang’s company was extorted by a few gangsters, and Da Liu helped to solve the problem. 

Therefore, he was very grateful to Da Liu. 

Of course, one of them was a proper businessman, and the other was a gangster who wandered in the 

gray area. They were not the same side of the road, so they did not contact each other often. 

Occasionally, they would meet up for a drink, and it felt like they were friends of gentlemen. 

Da Liu smiled and said,”I’m really not free today. I’ll treat you next time!” Da Qiang, I just want to ask 

you for a small favor ...” 

“Just say it. As long as it’s within my means, I’ll definitely do it!” Da Qiang said straightforwardly. 

Da Liu said,”I have to go to the West Lake Mansion to do something, but I heard that the security is quite 

strict there. I think ... I will tell the security guard at the door that I went to look for you. They will 

definitely call you to verify it. Then, you can help to verify it!” 

“I see ...” Da Qiang pondered for a moment and said,”no problem!” 

“Don’t worry,” Da Liu said again.”I’m not going into the community to kill or set fire. It’s just that one of 

my brothers encountered something, and he wants to find one of the owners here to judge!” 

Da Qiang laughed and said,”even if you’re here to commit murder and arson, I’m not afraid of being 

implicated. Anyway, when they asked me, I’ll insist that you did tell me that you were here to drink with 

me. But you didn’t come after we entered the community. I can’t do anything about it!” 

Da Liu couldn’t help but laugh when he heard this. “That’s right! You just said that! This has nothing to 

do with you!” 

The two chatted for a while, and the gate of the West Lake Mansion was already in sight. Da Liu hung up 

the phone and turned to Liu Dong.”Done!” 

In the rental house opposite the West Lake Mansion, Xu Yougang had been monitoring the situation on 

Liu Dong’s side. When he heard that Da Liu had successfully solved the problem of entering the 

community, he immediately picked up the walkie – talkie and said,””They’ll be back soon. Are you guys 

in position?” 

“Cave four, in position!” 

“Dong Liang, get into position!” 

“Cave three, in position!” 

The voices of Wang Chong’s group of three sounded from the walkie – talkie. 

“Brothers!” Xu Yougang said into the walkie – talkie,”it’s time for the final battle. Whether you succeed 

or fail, it’s up to you!” 

“Understood!” 

“Class monitor, don’t worry! Our tough Bones 3rd company’s soldiers never drop the ball at critical 

times!” 



Xu Yougang smiled and said,””Everyone, maintain communication. Act according to the plan!” 

…… 

The Jinbei car slowly stopped in front of the parking pole at the main entrance of the West Lake 

Mansion. 

Seeing that it was not a car from the community, a security guard immediately walked over. 

Da Liu stuck his head out of the window and said with a smile,””We’re looking for Chen Xinqiang, unit 

1202, Block 1. ” 

“Wait a moment!” The security guard said. Then, he picked up the walkie – talkie and said,”confirm with 

the owner of Room 1202 if there are any visitors. The car plate number is Triple A ...” 

“Alright!” The security guard’s walkie – talkie rang and a voice came out. 

Da Liu saw that another security guard in the security room at the door had picked up the phone and 

was contacting someone. He leaned back in his chair and waited quietly. 

Liu Dong, on the other hand, had mixed feelings. On one hand, he was a little nervous as he did not 

know if they could successfully enter the community. On the other hand, there seemed to be a fire 

burning in his heart. As long as he thought of his wife having sex with another man in an apartment in 

this community, he had an impulse to destroy himself. 

Chapter 1922 Remote command (2) 

Soon, the security guard in the security room opened the window and made an OK gesture. The security 

guard who came to check immediately took a step back and said,””You can go in now, thank you for 

your cooperation!” 

The bar slowly rose, and the Jinbei van drove smoothly into the West Lake Mansion community. 

“Uncle Dong, which building is it on that floor?” asked Liu Da. 

“He hasn’t given me any new information yet ...” Liu Dong’s voice was trembling. 

Liu Da complained,”one look and I can tell that he’s not in a good mood!” It’s just a small matter, like 

squeezing toothpaste ...” 

As soon as Da Liu’s voice fell, justice is not absent seemed to have heard it. A new message was 

immediately sent over, with only two words: Three buildings! 

Liu Dong silently turned his phone screen to Liu Da. 

“Fuck!” Da Liu cursed, then said to the driver,”drive to Block 3!” 

“Alright, brother da!” The driver said. 

The Jinbei van stopped next to the third building. Liu Dong, Liu Da, and the other lackeys all got out of 

the car. 



Da Liu and the others kept a low profile. The guys they brought were all hidden in their coats. Only two 

of them were carrying paint barrels, which looked a little strange. 

The group of them arrived at the entrance of the unit. 

“Motherf * cker! We don’t know the password!” Da Liu said. 

If it was in Building 1, it would be easy. He would call da Qiang and ask Da Qiang to help him press the 

open button. 

However, it was in Block 3. Even if he asked da Qiang, the owner, it was impossible for him to know the 

password to the unit of the other building! 

“Da, he sent another message. It’s a string of numbers. Could it be the unit’s password?” Liu Dong 

suddenly called out. 

“Won’t you know if you try?” Da Liu said. 

Then, he gave one of his underlings a look. The underlings took the phone from Liu Dong’s hand, walked 

to the front of the unit, and entered the string of numbers. 

With a click, the unit door opened. 

“He’s really good!” Da Liu said,”let’s go in!” 

The group walked into Building No. 3. 

“He didn’t say the specific house number!” “Where are we going to find them?” Liu Dong asked. 

Da Liu lazily said,”just wait!” I’m sure this guy who can’t see the light must be watching our every move 

from some corner! We’re already here, he’ll definitely let us see that adulterous couple ...” 

Sure enough, not long after,’justice is not absent’ sent another WeChat message: He turned right and 

walked up the stairs to the 8th floor. 

“8th floor!” Liu Dong’s voice trembled as he spoke. 

“Let’s go!” Da Liu waved his hand and was about to walk to the elevator. 

“Da, he told us to take the stairs ...” Liu Dong quickly said. 

“There’s an elevator, but you didn’t take it. Are you stupid?” Da Liu pursed his lips and said,”uncle Dong, 

ignore him. Let’s just take the elevator!” 

After that, he was the first to step into the elevator. Liu Dong and his lackeys naturally followed him in. 

“8th floor, right?” Da Liu said as he pressed the button for the 8th floor. 

There was no response. 

Da Liu couldn’t believe it. He pressed the button for the 8th floor a few more times, but the button 

didn’t light up, and the elevator stayed on the first floor. 



At this time, one of the underlings pointed at the bottom of the floor button and said carefully,””Brother 

da, does this ... Require a card to use?” 

After being reminded, Da Liu also saw the black credit card area. He slapped the back of the underling’s 

head and said,””Why didn’t you say so earlier?” 

The underling was full of grievances, but he didn’t dare to show it. He just lowered his head and looked 

at his feet. 

So, after a round of trouble, Da Liu, who didn’t believe in evil, had to follow the instructions of justice is 

not absent and lead everyone up the stairs. 

Continuously climbing the stairs was actually very physically exhausting. 

When they reached the eighth floor, their breathing became a little heavy. 

Da Liu took the mineral water from his underling and took two sips. He asked,””I still haven’t given you a 

room number?” 

“No, I didn ‘t!” Liu Dong said. 

“I think there are only two households on this floor. Why don’t we go and check it out first?” Da Liu said. 

Liu Dong could not help but feel tempted when he heard that, especially when he thought of the 

possibility that Fang Chenchen and the man were in one of the two houses. He could not wait any 

longer. 

Justice is not absent had led them to the eighth floor, and they naturally thought that Fang Chenchen 

and her “adulterer” were staying on the eighth floor. 

Just then,’justice is not absent’ sent another message. Don’t act on your own, or you’ll never be able to 

find Fang Chenchen’s real stop! 

Liu Dong’s restless mind was immediately frightened back, and he quickly said,””Little da, wait!” 

“Is there any new information?” Da Liu asked casually,”which one is it?” 

“He didn’t say anything. He only warned us not to act on our own, or he won’t tell us anything else ...” 

Liu Dong said. 

Da Liu subconsciously felt a little repulsed. He said,””What are you bragging about! There are only two 

houses on the eighth floor, we can keep an eye on Fang Chenchen until ...” 

The more Da Liu spoke, the less confident he was. He was thinking about what happened in the elevator 

just now. 

So far, the mysterious justice is not absent had not made any mistakes. It was as if he had been 

following them all the time and knew everything that happened here like the back of his hand. 

Chapter 1923 Remote command (3) 

“Another message!” Liu Dong said. 



“Let me see!” Da Liu took the phone from Liu Dong’s hand and read it out loud,”on the top of the fire 

hydrant on the left...There’s a black box. Take it ...” 

“What the hell is going on!” Da Liu couldn’t help but complain. 

Although he was complaining, he still had to follow the other party’s instructions. 

Soon, they came to the fire hydrant on the left side. Da Liu walked over and groped over the top of the 

fire hydrant box. He found a black box. 

“There’s really something!” “Let’s see what it is!” Da Liu said. 

The box was opened, and there was a piece of device slightly larger than a business card inside. One side 

of the device had a faint ring shadow under the shell. 

“What’s this for?” Da Liu couldn’t help but ask,”have you met him before?” 

Liu Dong and Liu DA’s underlings all shook their heads. They had no idea what this was. 

At this moment,’justice is not absent’ sent another message. Alright, now that you’ve got the item, you 

can continue to climb the stairs. This time, you’ll go directly to the 17th floor! 

After seeing the message, Da Liu couldn’t help but wail,””It’s really tiring!” 

Liu Dong said, a little embarrassed,””Xiao da, I’m sorry ... Because of my matter, you and the brothers 

have all been tired ...” 

“We’re family, so don’t say these polite words!”Da Liu waved his hand. Let’s go! Continue to climb the 

stairs ...” 

The group of people climbed up the stairs, while Xu Yougang focused his attention on the surveillance 

screen. 

When Liu haojun entered the room, he had already pulled Fang Chenchen to have sex with him. Now, 

the two of them were eating at the dining table. 

Xu Yougang believed that with Liu haojun’s personality, he would definitely have sex with Fang 

Chenchen again after he was done eating, even if he was not as strong as he used to be. 

On the other hand, Liu Dong and the others finally reached the seventeenth floor. They were exhausted 

and sat down on the stairs, gasping for breath and chatting softly. 

Justice wasn’t absent’s next order had yet to arrive. Liu Dong anxiously sent him a lot of WeChat 

messages, but justice wasn’t absent seemed to have disconnected, and there was no reply. 

Da Liu didn’t have the energy to curse justice is not absent this time. After climbing 17 floors, he was 

exhausted. He just wanted to go back early, take a hot shower, and then sleep until the end of the day ... 

He waited for nearly 20 minutes. Just as Liu Dong was getting anxious and impatient, justice is not 

absent finally sent a message. To the 19th floor! 

Da Liu, who saw the message, was also unhappy. He climbed the stairs again! He had probably climbed 

more stairs today than he had in the past half a year. Now, he felt like puking at the sight of the steps ... 



Under Xu Yougang’s constant guidance, the group finally reached the 19th floor. 

On the surveillance screen, he saw Fang Chenchen and Liu haojun kissing each other passionately as 

they walked towards the bedroom. 

Liu haojun was obviously very anxious. Fang Chenchen was still wearing an apron! She was carried up by 

him. 

Xu Yougang saw that the two were already entangled in the bed in the bedroom, so he sent a WeChat 

message to Liu Dong.”They were in unit 1902! However, I advise you not to knock on the door. Take out 

the things I left on the eighth floor first ... 

“What’s this?” Da Liu took out the card – like electronic device from his pocket.”What can this do?” I 

think it’s too small to even smash a door!” 

Chapter 1924 A good show (1) 

At this moment,’justice is not absent’ sent another WeChat message. There is a switch on the side of the 

device. After turning it on, there will be a short charging process. After two or three seconds, the green 

light will light up. Stick it on the password input panel of the fingerprint lock, and the fingerprint lock 

system will reset. Then, you can open the door with any fingerprint. 

In fact, this was the teslan coil that was all over the internet. It was invincible in front of various brands 

of fingerprint locks, and most fingerprint lock brands were not spared. Of course, the Teslar coil that Xu 

You had just prepared was also specially made. The effect was much better than the coils that were 

secretly sold in Taobao stores. 

Da Liu picked up the teslan coil in the shape of a card doubtfully. He flipped it over and found a small 

switch on the side. 

He tried to turn the switch to the other side, and after a soft beep, the green indicator light lit up after 

two seconds. 

Da Liu tried to move the teslan coil in the direction of the fingerprint lock, but he pulled back his hand 

halfway. 

Liu Dong’s heart was beating so fast that he felt like it was going to jump out of his chest. He was feeling 

conflicted. On one hand, he hoped that he had made a mistake and that Fang Chenchen was not inside. 

On the other hand, he had a strong urge to catch her in the act. After all, he had accepted the cruel 

reality that Fang Chenchen had cheated on him. 

Da Liu’s movements also dodged Liu Dong ‘S. Liu Dong’s tense heart skipped a beat, and he looked at Da 

Liu in confusion. 

Da Liu turned to his underlings and said,””Get the weapons ready and the mobile phone to record the 

video. We’ll start recording now!” 

“Yes, brother da!” The underlings replied in a low voice. 

Although Da Liu hadn’t told them the purpose of this trip, everyone had already guessed most of it by 

this time, so they didn’t dare to speak loudly for fear of alarming the people in the house. 



Seeing that everyone was ready, Da Liu patted the nervous Dong Liu, then slowly put the Tess wire on 

the fingerprint lock. 

One second, two seconds, three seconds ... 

At first, there was no movement, but after a few seconds, there was a slight sizzling sound, and then the 

fingerprint lock’s panel flashed on its own. The system had been interfered with by the strong magnetic 

field generated by the coil and had begun an automatic reset. 

After a while, the fingerprint lock panel showed that the reset had been completed. 

Da Liu put away the Tesi collar, then turned his head and pointed at one of the underlings, pouting at 

the fingerprint lock. 

The underling immediately understood and stepped forward to press his fingerprint. 

Liu Dong and Liu Da watched nervously, worried that their joy would be in vain. They had never thought 

that such a high – end fingerprint lock would be broken so easily. 

Ding dong! 

A crisp sound was heard, and the micro – Engine in the lock buzzed, connecting the handle and the lock. 

The underling pulled the handle, and the anti – Theft door opened. 

Da Liu didn’t hesitate. He went up and pulled the door open. Then, he waved his hand, and a group of 

people swarmed in ... 

When Liu Dong and the others rushed into the house, Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen were in the living 

room doing some primitive exercise. 

The high – Class apartment was like an independent kingdom, and it was also Liu haojun’s soft spot for 

fun. He never cared about the space. It could be said that there were traces of him and Fang Chenchen 

having sex in every corner of the apartment. 

After dinner, Fang Chenchen went to the bathroom to take a shower, while Liu haojun stayed in the 

living room to watch TV. 

By the time Fang Chenchen came out, Liu haojun, who had already taken a small pill, was already 

waiting anxiously. He went up impatiently and tore the bathrobe Fang Chenchen had just put on. Then, 

he started to put on a sexy battle in the living room. 

Xu Yougang was a little worried that Liu haojun’s combat power was too weak and that he would stop 

before Liu Dong and Liu Da “arrived at the battlefield.” Therefore, the pace of this segment was very 

tight. He asked them to wait on the 17th floor first, then rush to the 19th floor in one go. 

From the 17th floor to the 19th floor, he was delayed for one or two minutes by opening the door. The 

whole process didn’t take long, and Liu haojun had taken medicine in advance, so he didn’t miss the ball. 

When Liu Dong and the others rushed in, Fang Chenchen was standing in front of the sofa with both 

hands on the coffee table, and Liu haojun was standing behind her ... 



The apartment was very large, and the living room and the entrance door were quite far apart. In 

addition, the two of them were in the middle of a passionate night, so the faint sound of the fingerprint 

lock unlocking did not alarm them. 

It was not until a group of people rushed into the house that Fang Chenchen, who was facing the 

direction of the entrance, suddenly woke up. The first thing she saw was Liu Dong’s ashen face. 

Fang Chenchen was stunned. Then, she let out an earth – shattering scream, and her face turned pale. 

Liu haojun was so scared that he almost went limp on the spot. He never dreamed that someone would 

break into his house. This was the West Lake Mansion with strict security! Moreover, in the eyes of a 

third generation like him, the remote Southeast province was just a rural area. Who would have the guts 

to do so? 

Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen separated pathetically. Fang Chenchen’s legs were already weak from Liu 

haojun’s impact earlier, and now that she had been given a shock, she fell to the ground. Fortunately, 

the carpet was soft, so she was not injured. 

Chapter 1925 A good show (2) 

Liu haojun hurriedly pulled the bathrobe over to cover Fang Chenchen’s naked body, and at the same 

time, he pulled out a piece of clothing to cover his lower body. Then, he roared angrily,””Who are you 

people? You don’t want to live, do you?” 

Dong Liu and Da Liu’s eyes turned red when they saw this. Da Liu was even more furious when he saw 

how arrogant Liu haojun was. He gritted his teeth and shouted,””Fuck! Brothers, let’s go! Kill him!” 

He was the first to rush up and kick Liu haojun to the ground. 

Other than the two underlings who were recording the whole process with their phones, the rest of the 

people also swarmed up and punched and kicked Liu haojun mercilessly. 

Liu haojun wailed like a ghost and howled like a Wolf,”F * ck!” Do you know who I am? How dare you hit 

me ... Stop! Stop ... Ah ... Quickly stop ... I beg you, please stop ...” 

In the beginning, Liu haojun tried to use his identity, but Liu Da and the others didn’t give him a chance 

to speak. Their fists and feet fell on Liu haojun like raindrops. 

These were all people who mingled in the underworld every day. Fighting was a common occurrence for 

them. Even if their martial arts skills were average and they did not know any moves, they knew very 

well which parts of their bodies would cause severe pain. At the same time, it was not easy to kill them. 

Liu haojun was a pampered young master. How could he bear such a beating? Soon, he lost his initial 

arrogance and began to beg for mercy with snot and tears. 

Fang Chenchen clutched the bathrobe tightly as she sat on the ground, trembling. 

She looked at Liu Dong, who was standing in the middle of the living room, in despair. 



Liu Dong’s eyes were fixed on Fang Chenchen, and their gazes met. Fang Chenchen had never seen Liu 

Dong look at her like that. The love and care in his eyes had disappeared, replaced by a coldness that 

made Fang Chenchen’s heart tremble, and a bottomless despair ... 

Da Liu had only kicked Liu haojun a few times in the beginning, but he retreated after the underlings 

went up. He glanced at Fang Chenchen and suddenly got angry. He rushed over and pulled at the 

bathrobe she was using to cover her embarrassment. 

Da Liu cursed,”you have the nerve to do such an immoral thing, and you’re still afraid of being seen!” 

Why didn’t you cover yourself so well when you were having sex with that wild man just now?” 

Then, Da Liu turned his head and shouted to one of his underlings who was filming,””Come closer, take 

a few close – ups of this shameless woman!” 

Fang Chenchen screamed and grabbed her bathrobe, but how could she be stronger than Da Liu? Soon, 

her bathrobe was torn to pieces, and her body was exposed everywhere, covering this part and exposing 

that part. 

Fang Chenchen looked at Liu Dong in despair, her eyes pleading. 

In the past, even if Fang Chenchen had sprained her ankle, Liu Dong would have gone over to her and 

asked about her well – being. But now, Liu Dong was only looking at Fang Chenchen’s embarrassed look 

coldly and had no intention of helping her. 

All of this was clearly captured by the phone. 

Liu haojun screamed and shouted,””Quickly stop! Stop! I’m Liu haojun, the Deputy Secretary of the 

provincial Committee of Changping County! You are beating up a national staff! You’ll have to go to jail!” 

Da Liu separated his underlings and walked up to Liu haojun. He scolded,””Go to hell! Are you trying to 

scare me? I don’t care who you are, but since you dared to steal my brother’s wife, I’ll cripple you!” 

After saying that, Da Liu grabbed a steel pipe from one of his underlings and smashed it down on Liu 

haojun’s leg without thinking ... 

Crack! 

“Ah!” 

Liu haojun let out a heart – wrenching scream. The severe pain from his broken leg made him tremble all 

over. After a few wails like ghosts and wolves, he actually fainted from the pain. 

On the other side, Fang Chenchen’s bathrobe had been thrown away by Da Liu. She could only squat on 

the ground and curl up into a ball, hoping to cover her sensitive parts as much as possible. And the little 

brother in charge of filming was still faithfully recording. 

When Liu haojun’s leg was broken, Liu Dong, who had been unmoving with a livid face, finally 

spoke,””Da, that’s enough ... Don’t kill anyone!” 



Although Liu Dong wanted to kill Liu haojun, he still had a bit of rationality left in him. At least he knew 

that he had to pay with his life for killing someone. Besides, it was Liu Da who stood up for him today, 

and he could not drag him down with him. 

Da Liu gave the steel pipe back to the underling, then clapped his hands and said,””He’s getting off easy 

... I’ll ask about this grandson’s identity later and go loosen his bones every few days. Unless he runs out 

of the three mountains and never comes back, he won’t be able to live well!” 

At this moment, there was a commotion outside the door. 

“We’re here, we’re here!” 

” 1902, right? I think I heard the sound of fighting ...” 

“Hurry! When the machine is turned on ...” 

Then, a group of people appeared at the door of unit 1902. They were much more professional than Liu 

Dong and Liu Da. Some of them were carrying professional cameras, while others were holding 

windbreakers. After taking a look at the situation in the room, they immediately rushed in. 

Liu Dong saw the southeast province TV station’s logo on the camera and was a little confused. 

Why are the media here? 

What he was most worried about now was that this matter would spread like wildfire, so he had only 

gone to find Da Liu when he had no other choice. He had also repeatedly reminded Da Liu to keep it a 

secret. 

Now, the media had actually come, and it was even the provincial media. If this matter were to be 

broadcast on television, wouldn’t everyone know about it? 

A female reporter in a light blue suit walked up with a microphone. When she saw the scene in front of 

her, she knew that the informant was most likely right. 

A man in rags was lying on the ground, his thigh swollen. There was also a woman who was completely 

naked. She was curled up into a ball and her eyes were dull. 

The female reporter felt that the woman looked familiar, but she couldn’t remember where she had 

seen her before. 

They were all from the media circle of Sanshan, and they had the opportunity to meet on various 

occasions. Moreover, Fang Chenchen had been quite popular in Sanshan recently, so it was not 

surprising that the female reporter had an impression of her. 

However, Fang Chenchen was in a sorry state. Da Liu had slapped her in the face when she was 

snatching the bathrobe. The corner of her mouth was swollen, and her hair was disheveled. She was 

very different from the graceful and imposing appearance she had on screen, so the female reporter did 

not recognize her. She only thought she looked familiar. 

The cameras had already started rolling. The female reporter asked,””May I ask what happened here? 

Why did you guys fight?” 



Before Liu Dong could stop the reporters, Da Liu already said angrily,””Do you still need to ask? This 

woman is having an affair behind her husband’s back, and we caught her in bed!” 

Da Liu was in a fit of anger and had long forgotten about Liu Dong’s instructions. Of course, the main 

thing was that it did not happen to him, so he was more angry than Dong Liu was in deep despair. 

Similarly, when the reporters appeared, Dong Liu’s first thought was to stop them from reporting the 

news, while Da Liu’s first thought was to expose the adulterous couple and ruin their reputation! 

The female reporter looked at the camera and said,””Hello, everyone. I’m Liu Yuan, a reporter from the 

city Intelligence station. We’re currently in a residential building. There were two groups of people 

fighting over a family dispute just now. Let’s interview the parties involved to see what exactly 

happened ...” 

Then, the female reporter put the microphone close to Da Liu and asked,””Sir, can you tell us what 

happened?” 

Dong Liu saw Da Liu’s indignant face in front of the camera and felt like he had just been cursed. He tried 

to pull at Da Liu’s clothes twice, but Da Liu shook him off each time. Da Liu, who was facing the camera, 

didn’t even pay attention to him. 

Liu Dong felt that everything was out of his control. He looked at the reporters and cameras, but he was 

puzzled. 

Why did the reporters suddenly appear? And they came too quickly? It had been less than ten minutes 

since he had rushed into the room, and the reporters had already arrived at the scene! Could it be that 

they had wings and could fly over? 

Liu Dong could not figure it out, but he had a vague feeling that all of this must have something to do 

with the ‘justice is not absent’ WeChat. 

Unit 1902 was in chaos. At the same time, in the rental house of the old community opposite, Xu 

Yougang saw the scene he directed in the surveillance video. He smiled and picked up the walkie – 

talkie, saying,””Cave four, cave two, cave three, prepare to wrap up!” 

Chapter 1926 Unusually smooth (1) 

Going back to half an hour ago. 

In the Haixi satellite TV’s urban intelligence Station team, which was under the southeast province 

television station, the editor on duty, Xiao Zhu, was reviewing a news video sent back from the front. 

As the only high – ranking TV station in the southeast province, Haixi satellite TV’s audience was not 

limited to the southeast province. In theory, the entire country could watch it. 

Although Haixi satellite TV’s influence was not as great as xiangnan satellite TV and other provincial 

stations, it was still above average among all the satellite TV channels in the country. Many of the 

programs had high viewership ratings, so the review system was also more complete. After the editor – 

in – charge reviewed and proofread, he had to mark it backstage and then report it to the Deputy editor 

– in – charge for final review. Only after the final review passed could the broadcast be arranged. 

Just as Xiao Zhu was carefully reviewing the news video, the phone in the news Office rang. 



He immediately put down the work in his hands and quickly registered the phone number with practiced 

ease. Then he picked up the phone.”Hello, I’m from the Haixi satellite TV City information Station 

program team.” 

“I have a piece of news here ...” A low voice was heard. 

Xiao Zhu quickly jotted down the information. After hanging up the phone, he thought for a moment 

and then dialed a number. 

This was a social news lead. The woman’s affair was discovered by her husband, and the husband was 

caught in bed with his men. It wasn’t a very special news lead, but the person who broke the news also 

said that the woman might be a public figure. Moreover, the man had brought many people, including 

steel pipes and other things. The scene might be quite hot. 

Xiao Zhu felt that this kind of news was worth reporting. Moreover, a group of reporters had just 

returned from the scene, and they had the manpower, so he decided to inform this group of reporters 

to take a look at the West Lake Mansion. 

After a while, an interview vehicle with the logos of the provincial TV station and Haixi TV station drove 

out of the TV station’s Gate. 

Xu You, who had been giving orders in the rented house, received news from Zhang Aijun, who had 

arrived in advance near the entrance of the TV station. He immediately gave Zeng Liang, who had 

successfully infiltrated the community, a task. 

To be honest, there were only four of them. To complete Xia ruofei’s plan, they were indeed short on 

manpower. Every link had to be calculated very accurately. Fortunately, they had been doing well so far. 

Liu haojun’s car had just entered the West Lake Mansion when Haixi TV’s interview car set off. The time 

had to be calculated very accurately, with an error of at least five minutes. 

When the interview vehicle of Haixi TV was about to arrive at the West Lake Mansion, the head of 

security was patrolling the neighborhood with a security guard. 

As he passed by the central square, a young man wearing a cap was looking at his mobile phone as he 

walked. The security Captain was used to this kind of low – Head people, so he deliberately dodged to 

the side when he passed by. 

The young man in the cap was looking at his mobile phone as he walked. The path he took was a little 

crooked. When he met the security Captain, he also took a step to the side and the two of them just 

happened to bump into each other. 

At this time, the young man in the cap seemed to come back to his senses and quickly apologized to the 

security Captain. 

The security captain’s attitude was not bad, and he even specially reminded her,””Young man, it’s best 

not to look at your phone when you’re walking. It’s not safe ...” 

The young man in the cap said,””Okay, okay, thanks for the reminder ...” 



It was just a small interlude, but the security Captain didn’t take it to heart. Instead, he continued to 

patrol with another security guard. 

He did not realize that something was missing from his pocket ... 

The young man in the cap was Zeng Liang. He didn’t stay in the central square after he got what he 

wanted. Instead, he walked along the road toward Building 3. 

Wearing a mask, Wang Chong walked over. As the two of them passed each other, Zeng Liang swiftly 

passed a card to Wang Chong. 

Zeng Liang, on the other hand, made a small detour and walked toward the entrance of the residential 

area. 

Of course, he didn’t go out, but sat by the flower pond near the door to rest. 

Not long after, the interview vehicle of Haixi TV appeared in Zeng Liang’s line of sight. 

The interview car slowly stopped at the entrance of the community. The reporter of the interview team, 

Liu Yuan, was already ready to negotiate with the security guard to let them in. There was indeed a 

security guard coming over from the guardhouse. 

Neither Liu Yuan nor the security guard noticed that Zeng Liang, who had his hands in his pockets, was 

holding a remote control and pressing it hard by the flower pond not far away. 

Then, the fence at the entrance of the neighborhood was raised ... 

Liu Yuan was stunned for a moment, then she reacted and quickly said,””Brother driver, let’s just drive 

in!” 

The bar rose by itself, which surprised Liu Yuan, but she quickly realized that this was an opportunity. 

News leads were usually fleeting, and West Lake Mansion was a well – known high – end community. 

The management of people and vehicles entering and leaving the community was relatively strict. Even 

if they stopped to negotiate, they might not be allowed to enter. Since the roadblock had been raised by 

itself, Liu Yuan naturally decided to drive in directly. 

Liu Yuan knew that if she followed the rules obediently, she might not be able to get into the community 

at all. Even if she managed to get in successfully, this news clue might have lost its value during the time 

they were wrangling at the door. 
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Rather than this, it would be better to just barge in! Even if she was interrogated by the security guards 

after the incident, she was not afraid that her identity as a reporter from the satellite channel would still 

be very useful. 

Thus, the interview vehicle drove into the community area under the security guard’s command. 

The security guard actually didn’t know what had happened. He thought that it was his colleague in the 

guardhouse who had pressed the lift button. When he came back to his senses, the two interview 

vehicles had already driven far away. He quickly called for people to chase after them. 



“The third building is over there!” Liu Yuan pointed to the side and said,”let’s hurry up. Otherwise, the 

security guards might come up. Camera teacher, please prepare the necessary equipment first. We’ll 

head straight to the entrance of the unit after parking the car!” 

“Alright!” 

Soon, the interview vehicle arrived at the entrance of Building 3. 

Liu Yuan, the cameraman, and the others quickly got out of the car, carried their filming equipment, and 

quickly walked to the main entrance of Building 3. 

In fact, she and her colleague still had to face two “checkpoints”, but the “considerate” Xu Yougang had 

already helped her remember that what Gong Jie had taken from the security Captain wasn’t just the 

remote control, but also an elevator card. 

Unlike the owner’s elevator card, which could only go to a specific floor, the elevator card used by the 

property management could be used to go to any floor. 

And Zeng Liang had just passed the elevator card to Wang Chong. 

At this moment, Wang Chong was at the entrance of Building 3. He had already used the password to 

open the door. 

Just like that, Liu Yuan and the others walked directly into Building No. 3. 

Under normal circumstances, it was impossible to catch up with a four – wheeled car on foot. Hence, 

the security guards were still quite a distance away from Building 3. 

After Liu Yuan and the others entered, Wang Chong immediately stuffed the elevator card into the 

hands of the cameraman. After which, he whispered a few words into the cameraman’s ear before 

heading into the stairwell. 

“Brother Xu, who is this? What did he give you?” Liu Yuan was a little baffled. 

The cameraman, brother Xu, waved the card in his hand and said,””I don’t know him. He said this is the 

elevator card, and you can go up to the 19th floor with it!” 

Liu Yuan raised her eyebrows and felt that there was something strange about today’s incident. First, 

when they entered the door, the bar rose by itself without waiting for them to waste their breath. Then, 

someone helped to open the unit door and even stuffed the elevator card in. 

Liu Yuan felt as if someone was secretly helping them clear the obstacles, but wasn’t this service a little 

too thorough? 

Through the glass of the unit door, she saw the security guards getting closer and closer. She didn’t have 

time to think and quickly said,””Go! Let’s enter the elevator!” 

No matter what, it was definitely not wrong to complete the interview task first. At least up until now, 

the other party had been helping him and did not have any malicious intentions. 



Just like that, Liu Yuan’s interview team successfully took the elevator to the 19th floor. After 

completing their mission, Wang Chong also rushed up the stairs to the 19th floor. When the security 

guards caught up to them, they could only see the elevator moving up. 

The smart Liu Ying pressed a few more floors, which caused the security guards to see the elevator stop, 

go up, stop, and go up again on the first floor. They had no way to judge which floor the reporters went 

to. 

Before they could get more information, they could only go to these floors to check one by one, which 

also gave Liu Yuan’s interview team more time. 

…… 

In the chaotic Room 1902, Liu Yuan’s interview went very smoothly. 

Before she came, she had already mentally prepared herself. Usually, both parties involved in this kind 

of thing would definitely not be willing to cooperate with the interview, so usually, they could only shoot 

some live videos and interview some neighbors and other people as a supplement. 

In fact, as long as one could arrive at the scene in time and record videos of the two sides tearing at each 

other, it would be very eye – catching. 

Liu Yuan didn’t expect the person involved to be so cooperative. He didn’t even need her to guide him, 

and Liu Da just said a lot. 

In fact, Da Liu was just being impulsive. When he saw the media reporters, he wanted to use the sharp 

weapon of the media to completely ruin Fang Chenchen and the man who claimed to be the Deputy 

Secretary. 

When he was almost done, he suddenly came to his senses. His expression changed slightly and he 

quickly said,””Okay, okay, don’t ask so many questions ... There’s nothing to shoot ...” 

Liu Dong wanted to cry but had no tears. Wasn’t it too late to think about the consequences now? 

Xu Yougang saw everything that happened in Room 1902 through the surveillance footage. He did not 

expect things to go so smoothly. 

In fact, when Xia ruofei made the plan, he had considered all kinds of backup plans, including the 

media’s failure to arrive at the scene and the interview’s failure. Now, it seemed that these plans would 

not be needed for the time being. 

Of course, in the end, it still depended on whether the interview could be broadcast smoothly. 

When Liu Yuan’s interview came to an end, the security guard finally arrived at Room 1902. 

They were shocked by the chaotic scene, especially the unconscious man. He was clearly the owner of 

this house! 

The security Captain rushed in and shouted,””What are you guys doing here? He was simply too lawless! 

And those reporters, stop taking pictures! No filming is allowed here!” 

Then, the security Captain turned around and said,””Xiao Cha, call the police immediately!” 



One of the security guards quickly took out his phone and called the police. 

Da Liu picked his ears and said,””What are you shouting for? I’m here to catch you in the act of adultery! 

This bastard slept with my brother’s wife! No matter how much you say, we’re still in the right!” 

“Nonsense!” The head of security said sternly,”what you’re doing is illegal! I’m telling you, none of you 

can leave! We’ll talk when the police come!” 

“You think you can stop me with just a few of you?” Da Liu sneered. 

Da Liu’s underlings also burst into laughter. They patted the steel pipes in their hands and looked at the 

security guards with ill intentions. 

The head of security subconsciously took a step back. The security force in the Qingqing community was 

not strong. There were only a dozen security guards at most, and only five or six people followed him 

here. 

The few people in front of him looked fierce, and they were all holding weapons in their hands. They 

were not to be trifled with. Even if he called all the security guards over for reinforcements, they might 

not be their opponents! 

More importantly, this was just their profession and their means of making a living. No one was really 

willing to risk their lives with these punks to help the owners. 

“Uncle Dong, we’ve vented our anger, so let’s go back first!” Said Liu Da, curling his lips. Right, hurry up 

and divorce this woman! We’ve already taken a picture of the evidence. I heard that in this kind of 

cheating case, the judge will sentence the guilty party to leave the marriage with nothing!” 

Fang Chenchen trembled when she heard that. She was not concerned about leaving the marriage with 

nothing, but whether Liu Dong would really divorce her. 

Fang Chenchen finally remembered Liu Dong’s kindness. Back in the University, Liu Dong had waited for 

her outside her dormitory on a cold day just to give her breakfast. After graduation, the two of them 

studied together to prepare for the exams. Liu Dong made her delicious food every day. After they got 

married, Liu Dong gave in to her and doted on her. He did almost all the housework ... 

The scenes from the past appeared in her mind. 

Fang Chenchen felt that she had been possessed for a long time. She had actually become Liu haojun’s 

lover after a bit of rejection. She had to admit that after being with Liu haojun, she had gained a lot of 

benefits both in terms of material and career. 

But now, in her opinion, these benefits were nothing compared to a considerate husband who loved her 

deeply. 

However, there was no medicine for regret in this world. 

Under Fang Chenchen’s remorseful gaze, Liu Dong’s expression became firm. He nodded and 

said,””Alright!” 



Then, Liu Dong calmly said to Fang Chenchen,””I’ll prepare the divorce agreement. I’ll find time to settle 

the procedures! Don’t worry, I won’t let you leave the marriage with nothing, but Mengmeng must 

follow me! I don’t want my daughter to have a mother who doesn’t know shame!” 
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Dong Liu said to Da Liu,””Let’s go!” 

Da Liu nodded and waved to his underlings. The group of them swaggered toward the door. 

The head of security hesitated for a moment, then stood up and reached out to stop them.””You can’t 

...” 

He had only said a few words when Da Liu pushed him back a few steps. 

Da Liu slowly put the cold Steel pipe on the security captain’s neck, and asked with a sneer on his 

face,””You want to keep us here with just the few of you? If you don’t want to break your arms and legs, 

then get lost!” 

Da Liu’s unruly eyes made the security captain’s heart tremble, and he couldn’t help but shrink his neck. 

After two seconds of silence, the security Captain finally waved his hand and motioned for the security 

guards to make way. 

Their salaries were not high to begin with, so there was no need for them to fight to the death for this 

kind of thing. To put it bluntly, if they really ended up with broken arms and legs, they might even lose 

their jobs. No one would praise them for their bravery, but would only think that they were stupid. 

Besides, even if they tried their best to stop them, would they be able to stop Da Liu and his men? The 

answer was no. 

Therefore, the security Captain made a wise decision. 

Da Liu put the steel pipe away and led Dong Liu and his men out of unit 1902. 

Then Da Liu turned back and said,””Tell the security guards at the entrance to be smart. Don’t be stupid 

enough to stop us!” 

The head of security looked humiliated, but he still nodded silently. 

After Liu Da and Liu Dong left, Fang Chenchen was still sitting on the ground in a daze. Her face was as 

pale as paper, and there was no life in her eyes. 

The reporter, Liu Yuan, had already put some clothes on Fang Chenchen before she entered the room. 

As a woman herself, although she despised Fang Chenchen, she still felt that no matter what crime she 

had committed, she should at least have some clothes to cover her body and preserve her last bit of 

dignity in a room full of men. 

Now, Liu Yuan felt a little sympathetic. She walked up to Fang Chenchen and patted her gently.””I’ve 

already called the ambulance. Let’s take your friend to the hospital first!” 

Liu Yuan had not recognized Fang Chenchen yet. 



Fang Chenchen lowered her head and replied with a dazed look,””Thank you ...” 

Seeing this, Liu Yuan didn’t know what to say. She gave her companions a look, and everyone put away 

their machines and got ready to pack up. The material for today’s news was already complete. If they 

rushed back early to edit and sort it out, they could still make it in time for the news program at nineo’ 

clock in the evening. 

Without waiting for the security Captain to speak, Liu Yuan said first,””We are reporters from Haixi 

satellite TV. We were informed to come here for an interview by the person involved. Don’t tell me you 

want to keep us here?” 

Liu Yuan thought that the explosive phone call was made by Da Liu and the others, which explained why 

she could enter the community smoothly, and someone even gave her the elevator card. In her opinion, 

Da Liu, who had a trace of Bandit – like aura, should be able to do it. 

The head of security opened his mouth, but the words changed when they reached his mouth. He 

said,””We don’t have the authority to detain him! This reporter, I hope that you will interview us 

through the proper channels in the future. It will be very difficult for us to do this today!” 

“Okay, thank you for your reminder ...” Liu Yuan said with a smile. 

They just wanted to find a way out, and Liu Yuan didn’t have to give them no face at all. If they were 

forced into a corner, even if the property management and security guards couldn’t do anything to 

them, they were still trouble! Besides, he was in a hurry to go back and edit the program! 

The reporters had also left. The head of security then walked forward to check on Liu haojun. 

Liu haojun’s breathing was steady, but his leg was swollen. It was obvious that he had fractured his leg. 

He had fainted from the pain just now, so his life should not be in danger. 

The head of security heaved a sigh of relief and walked up to ask,””Madam, do you need any help?” 

Fang Chenchen’s eyes were still dazed as she stared at a certain spot on the floor and said,””No need ... 

If the ambulance comes, please help guide them ...” 

“No problem ...” The security Captain said.”In that case, we’ll go down first. If you need anything, you 

can call the property management at any time!” 

Fang Chenchen nodded slightly and did not say anything else. 

Seeing this, the head of security led the security guards out of Room 1902. The house that was in a mess 

just now became quiet again. 

In the rental apartment in the old community opposite West Lake Mansion, Xu Yougang had been 

staring at the surveillance screen. He was worried that Fang Chenchen would not be able to take the 

shock and end her life. 

This was what Xia ruofei had specifically instructed when he was making the plan. 



Although Fang Chenchen was not worthy of sympathy, she did not deserve to die. Even if Fang 

Chenchen really wanted to commit suicide, this matter would blow up and Liu haojun would be in a 

situation beyond redemption, Xia ruofei had never thought of it. 

On the contrary, he specifically instructed Xu Yougang to prevent such a situation from happening. 

As such, Wang Chong was actually waiting for orders on the stairs between the 19th and 18th floor. If 

Fang Chenchen really showed signs of suicide, Xu Yougang could call for Wang Chong to stop her at any 

time. 

At the same time, Xu Yougang also informed Zhang Aijun and Zeng Liang that they could return to the 

rental house. 

They only needed to finish some of the finishing touches and pay attention to the program of Haixi TV. If 

today’s event was successfully broadcasted on the news program, Xia ruofei’s plan would basically be 

realized and the backup plan would be useless. 
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What Xu Yougang was worried about did not happen. Fang Chenchen just sat on the ground quietly with 

a blank expression. She did not even look at Liu haojun, who was lying beside her like a dead dog. 

Soon, the ambulance arrived at the neighborhood. The medical staff carried Liu haojun into the elevator 

on a stretcher and sent him to the ambulance. Fang Chenchen had to follow the ambulance, so Room 

1902 was empty. 

Xu Yougang immediately picked up the walkie – talkie and said,””Dong Liang, you can go and clean up 

...” 

“Understood!” Wang Chong said crisply. 

Wang Chong walked down the stairs and headed straight for unit 1902. 

Although Da Liu had already used the Tesla coil to reset the fingerprint lock’s system, allowing any 

fingerprint to easily open the door, Wang Chong did not choose to do so. He did not want his 

fingerprints to be recorded by the fingerprint lock. 

Thus, Wang Chong chose the same method as Xu Yougang’s when he first came to unit 1902. He used a 

metal wire to insert into the hidden lock hole at the bottom of the fingerprint lock control panel. After a 

few tries, the fingerprint lock, which was said to have excellent security features, was easily unlocked. 

Wang Chong entered the room and quickly closed the door. 

He was here to retrieve the monitoring equipment, mainly to avoid leaving any traces. Once Liu haojun 

came back to his senses and sent someone here to carry out a blanket inspection, the monitoring 

equipment would definitely be exposed. Although it might not involve Xu Yougang and the others, it was 

naturally safer to be more cautious in such matters. 

Moreover, the equipment was very advanced and expensive. They could be used for similar missions in 

the future. 



Wang Chong was very clear on the location of every micro camera and eavesdropping device. Xu You 

had just drawn a rough sketch for him. In addition, he had seen surveillance footage of his rented 

apartment more than once, so it wasn’t difficult for him to deduce the exact location of the cameras. 

Wang Chong deftly removed the surveillance cameras and monitoring devices from the living room and 

bedroom, and then quickly restored them to their original state. 

Xu Yougang watched the image on the computer screen shake a few times before it disappeared 

completely. After a while, he could not hear the voice in the headphones anymore. 

Following which, Wang Chong’s voice sounded from the walkie – talkie.”Boss, it’s done. I’ll come back 

now?” 

“Okay, be careful!” Xu Yougang said. 

…… 

Provincial television station, Haixi satellite TV. 

After Liu Yuan’s interview team returned, the first thing they did was to export the material they had 

just taken to the computer. Then, Liu Yuan personally sat in front of the computer and began editing. 

As a reporter, it was far from enough to just show off in front of the camera and write a few articles that 

did not hurt. 

The pace of work in the media industry was very fast, and there was never enough manpower, so 

reporters were multi – talented. Basically, every reporter could do things like video editing, but their 

proficiency was different. 

Liu Yuan’s work efficiency was very high, and she quickly edited a news video that was more than three 

minutes long. Then, she went to the recording room to record a few narration and synthesized the audio 

track into the news video. This was basically the finished product. 

Liu Yuan sent the news video to the review stage, then called the editor on duty and asked him to 

review it quickly and add it to the live news at 10 O’ clock tonight. 

The editor on duty read it a few times seriously and didn’t find any problems. 

The whole news was very clear, and the tone was very objective. In addition, the parties involved had a 

thin mosaic on their faces, so it basically did not constitute a violation of privacy. 

Thus, the editor on duty immediately marked it as approved, and the news video would be 

automatically pushed to the Deputy editor on duty tonight. 

The Deputy editor – in – chief on duty was in the office. When he heard the notification from the review 

platform, he immediately opened it to take a look. 

The news was quite normal, but there was a lot of truth to it. The Deputy editor read it back and forth a 

few times, but he didn’t see any content that violated national policies. Even the privacy of the parties 

involved was well protected. 

Therefore, the on – duty deputy editor – in – chief immediately gave this news video a mark of approval. 



At the same time, the Deputy editor – in – chief on duty also commented on the manuscript in the 

review platform,”The evening news program will include this social news in the urban intelligence 

station segment. In addition, the new media Group can push it on Weibo in advance. 

Just like that, Haixi satellite TV’s official Weibo posted the news video on the Weibo platform five 

minutes after the on – duty Deputy Chief editor’s final approval. 

Moreover, the evening news program, which would start live in ten minutes, would also broadcast this 

news. 

…… 

At the emergency department of the provincial Hospital. 

Liu haojun woke up from the pain again when the orthopedist who came for consultation was setting his 

bones. 

What happened at the West Lake Mansion was like a nightmare. 

However, the pain all over his body, especially the piercing pain in his leg, told him that it was not a 

nightmare, but something that had really happened. 

Liu haojun knew that he had been sent to the hospital when he saw the busy people in white coats 

beside him. 

He struggled to search his body for his phone. The doctor Who was working immediately frowned and 

said,””If you don’t want to be in pain again, don’t move! And then the bones were dislocated!” 

Liu haojun was so scared that he quickly lay down obediently, but his eyes were still looking around. 

‘Old Zhou has already returned to Changping. I wonder if Fang Chenchen has informed him ...’ Liu 

haojun thought. 

His heart was filled with anger, and he secretly swore that he would make the hooligan who broke his 

leg pay a painful price. 

However, no matter how much he gritted his teeth, he could only lie on the medical bed without 

moving. 

After the orthopedist treated his fracture, he put a thick cast on his leg. Then, the doctor from the 

emergency department came to help him deal with the trauma. In addition to the fracture on his leg, he 

was also beaten and kicked by Da Liu’s underlings for a few minutes. There were bruises all over his 

body, and he was in a very sorry state. 

After a full 30 to 40 minutes, the doctor was done. He left Liu haojun behind, pulled open the curtain of 

the emergency treatment room, and walked out. 

Fang Chenchen was sitting on a bench outside. When she saw the doctor come out, she quickly stood up 

and went to him. 

“Are you the patient’s family?” The doctor asked. 



Fang Chenchen had a complicated look in her eyes. She nodded and asked,””Doctor, how’s the 

situation?” 

“His leg is fractured, and he has many external injuries.” The doctor asked,”do you need us to call the 

police?” 

“No need, no need!” Fang Chenchen said quickly. 

The doctor nodded. Since the patient didn’t plan to call the police, they didn’t want to interfere. If 

Yingying had been shot, the hospital would call the police immediately. There was no need to force her 

to do so. 

The doctor said,”we’ve already taken care of the external injuries. His most serious injury is a fracture in 

his leg, so I’ve arranged for him to be transferred to the orthopedics department for follow – up 

treatment. Go and settle the procedures. In addition, deposit 10000 Yuan in advance for the medical 

expenses!” 

“Okay, thank you, doctor!” Fang Chenchen said. 

At this moment, Liu haojun, who was in the emergency treatment room, also heard the noise outside. 

He could not help but call out,””Chenchen! Come in for a moment ...” 

Fang Chenchen quickly greeted the doctor and walked in quickly. 

There were many people coming and going in the emergency department. Liu haojun asked in a low 

voice with a gloomy face,””Is it your husband who came today?” 

Fang Chenchen nodded her head lightly, her expression exceptionally bleak. 

“And those hooligans, did your husband call them over?” Liu haojun asked hatefully,”I’ll definitely make 

them regret being born into this world! Have you informed old Zhou?” 

“Not yet ...” Fang Chenchen replied in a low voice. 

“Motherf * cker! I’ll make the call myself!” Liu haojun asked,”where’s my phone? Hurry and give it to me 

...” 

Fang Chenchen was worried about Liu Dong when she saw how Liu haojun was gritting his teeth in 

anger. 

However, she thought of something even more serious and quickly said,””Jun bro, when you ... When 

you were unconscious ... A bunch of reporters from the TV station came to our house ...” 

Liu haojun’s expression changed drastically, and he cried out,””What? Can you repeat that?” 
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Liu haojun’s reaction was very big. He pulled on the part of his face that had been injured, and it hurt so 

much that he sucked in a breath of cold air. However, he still got up from the bed and held on to Fang 

Chenchen tightly. “What’s going on?” 



The doctor Who was stitching up a wounded patient on the next bed turned around and said in 

dissatisfaction,””Lower your voice! This is a hospital, do you think you’re in your own house?” 

“Shut up!” Liu haojun roared. It’s none of your business!” 

“What’s wrong with you, patient?” The doctor was immediately indignant.”If you want to fight, go 

home!” I’ll call security if you keep doing this!” 

Fang Chenchen quickly apologized,”I’m sorry!” I’m sorry! He’s not in a good mood, don’t take it to heart 

...” 

Liu haojun said impatiently,””Alright, alright! Hurry up and tell me! What’s with the reporter?” 

“I don’t know either ...” Fang Chenchen said,”you ... You fainted not long after, and the reporters barged 

in. They even brought their cameras ...” 

“Which unit are you from?” Liu haojun quickly asked,”hurry up and tell me!” 

“Provincial ... Provincial station!” Fang Chenchen said,”I have some impression of that reporter. I think 

he’s from Haixi TV ...” 

“My phone!” 

“Ah?” Fang Chenchen did not react immediately. 

“Give me the phone!” Liu haojun shouted,”where’s my phone? Hurry up!” 

“I ... I didn’t take it!” Fang Chenchen panicked.”Maybe ... Maybe I left it at home!” 

“You ...” Liu haojun was furious.”What else can you do?” Where’s your own phone?” 

“Over here!” Fang Chenchen quickly took out her phone and handed it to Liu haojun. 

Liu haojun only remembered the phone number of the driver, old Zhou, and immediately called him. 

“Miss Fang, how are you?” Old Zhou said. 

“It’s me!” Liu haojun said. 

“Secretary Liu! Do you have any instructions?” Old Zhou said respectfully. 

Liu haojun lowered his voice and said,”something happened ... Fang Chenchen’s husband is here with 

his men ...” 

“What?” Old Zhou was shocked and quickly asked,”Secretary, are you injured?” 

“Can I be fine?” Liu haojun said unhappily,”I’m at the hospital!” 

“I’ll be there immediately!” Old Zhou said immediately. 

“Don’t come over yet! Old Zhou, there’s an urgent matter!” Liu haojun said,”they even brought 

reporters with them today. I have to coordinate with them immediately. We can’t let this news be 

broadcast! But I left my phone at home. Send me uncle fan’s number immediately!” 

“Okay, Secretary Liu!” Old Zhou quickly said. 



He knew that it was an urgent matter, so he hung up the phone and found uncle fan’s number to send 

to Fang Chenchen’s phone. 

After Liu haojun received the text message, he immediately called.””Uncle fan, I’m haojun ... Yes! I left 

my phone at home. There’s something I need to trouble you with today, and it’s quite urgent ...” 

Then, Liu haojun didn’t dare to hide anything. He told them everything that happened today and 

said,””Uncle fan, that’s what happened. That reporter is probably from Haixi TV. I hope you can help to 

coordinate and remove this news ...” 

In the provincial capital’s courtyard, a stern – looking old man hung up the phone. He revealed a bitter 

smile and shook his head repeatedly. 

The young master of the Liu family really made people worry! 

Before the new year, he was sent to the southeast province because of his lifestyle. By right, he should 

have learned from his mistakes. However, Liu haojun did not reflect on his actions. Instead, he became 

even worse because the Emperor was far away. 

This time, she had actually gotten involved with a married woman, and was even caught red – handed 

by her husband, and was even photographed by reporters! 

If the old leader were to know about this, he would probably be so angry that his heart would go crazy! 

To be honest, fan Tianfeng was really sick of it. He didn’t even want to touch this kind of bullsh * t thing. 

Could he not care? No matter how good – for – nothing Liu haojun was, he was still the grandson of the 

old leader! 

He sighed to himself, thought for a moment, and picked up the phone on the desk to make a call. 

“Hello, is this comrade Xin tai? I’m fan Tianfeng!” 

He was calling Zheng Xintai, the Deputy Director of Haixi satellite TV, who was in charge of the provincial 

station. 

Zheng Xintai heard the familiar voice on the phone and quickly said respectfully,””Hello, Governor fan! 

Do you have any instructions?” 

Fan Tianfeng was the Deputy Governor of the southeast province. He was ranked third in the provincial 

government team, second only to the executive Vice Governor. He was also one of the big shots of the 

provincial Party. 

Although fan Tianfeng was not in charge of the publicity work, Zheng Xintai naturally did not dare to 

neglect his position and status. 

“Xintai,” fan Tianfeng said affably,”I can’t really give you instructions. I have something I need your help 

with ...” 

“Please tell me, Governor fan. I’ll do my best!” Zheng Xintai said. 



Fan Tianfeng considered for a moment and said,””It’s like this, a female reporter from Haixi TV went to 

Xihu mansion today to interview about a family dispute. If possible, I hope that this news can be taken 

down and not broadcasted ...” 

“No problem!” Zheng Xintai said without hesitation. 

It was just an ordinary social news. It didn’t matter if it was published or not. The provincial 

government’s Big Boss personally called and his attitude was so gentle. How could Zheng Xintai refuse? 

Fan Tianfeng smiled and said,”thank you, Mr. Xin tai ... By the way, I was asked by someone to do this. 

There’s nothing wrong with the news itself. Don’t blame the reporters who worked hard to interview. 

It’s best to persuade them. After all, it’s very tiring to go to the scene. If the news is collected but can’t 

be broadcasted, it’s easy to dampen their enthusiasm for work!” 

“You’re too thoughtful!” Zheng Xintai said,”I will definitely carry out your instructions!” 

“You, you!” Fan Tianfeng said,”I already said that it’s not an instruction. It’s just a personal request. 

Comrade Xin tai, there’s no time to waste. I won’t chat with you any longer!” 

“Alright! Alright! “Goodbye, Governor fan ...” Zheng Xintai said. 

After fan Tianfeng called Zheng Xintai, he called the director of the provincial Hospital and asked him to 

arrange the best doctor for Liu haojun’s consultation, as well as a better single Ward for him. 

He was in charge of the medical and health field in Xuanji, so this kind of small matter was easy for him 

to handle. 

…… 

Ten minutes later, Zheng Xintai, the Deputy station head of the provincial station, sat in his study with a 

worried look on his face. 

As soon as he finished the call with fan Tianfeng, he did not dare to delay and immediately called Haixi 

TV. 

Although the information provided by fan Tianfeng was vague, there was a key piece of information, and 

that was the West Lake Mansion community. 

The probability of multiple news events happening in the same neighborhood at the same time was very 

low, so with this information point, it was easy to lock onto the news video. 

But what Zheng Xintai didn’t expect was that his call was already late. The evening news program that 

ran ran was broadcasting was already broadcast about five minutes ago. 

If it was just that, Zheng Xintai’s face wouldn’t be so ugly. After all, Haixi TV was not like xiangnan TV, 

which had a sky – High viewership rating. In addition, he also knew that when the news was broadcast, 

both parties were censored. The number of views for the first broadcast and how many people who saw 

the news would recognize the person in the video should not be a high number. 

As long as he remembered to delete this part when he replayed it, there should not be a big problem. 



However, what made Zheng Xintai depressed was that a while ago, the official Weibo of Haixi satellite 

TV had already pushed this news video. 

Zheng Xintai took a look at the Weibo platform. The number of views on this Weibo post had already 

exceeded 100000. The number of views on Weibo was a little high, but the reposts and comments were 

real. The data of hundreds of reposts and comments made Zheng Xintai’s head hurt. 

He quickly instructed Haixi satellite TV to delete the Weibo post immediately. At the same time, before 

replaying the evening news, they had to remove the news as well. 

After that, Zheng Xintai could finally calm down and think about how to reply to fan Tianfeng. 

Although he wasn’t responsible for this matter, it was already too late when fan Tianfeng called. But no 

matter what, this was the first time the big boss of the provincial government had asked him for help, 

and things had ended up like this. Even if he didn’t say it out loud, he would definitely have a lot of 

complaints about him in his heart. 

Most of the time, the leaders didn’t care who was responsible. They were more concerned about the 

outcome of the matter. 

Zheng Xintai thought hard, but he couldn’t think of any good way. He could only tell the truth. 

He sighed and laughed bitterly in his heart. 

He had thought that this was a great opportunity for him to get close to fan Tianfeng, but he had not 

expected that the opportunity had become a hot potato. 

…… 

At the provincial Hospital. 

Liu haojun, who had been transferred to a high – Class Ward in the orthopedics department, was 

anxiously waiting for news. Fang Chenchen was also sitting in front of the hospital bed in a daze. 

Fang Chenchen missed her daughter Mengmeng and her husband, Liu Dong, very much. She regretted it 

so much. If she could turn back time, she would never have made such a choice. After losing it, she 

realized that the ordinary daily life was the original taste of life ... 

Mr. Zhou was still on his way from Changping, and he had to go to the West Lake Mansion to get Liu 

haojun’s phone. 

Therefore, Liu haojun could only use Fang Chenchen’s phone to contact the outside world. 

In fact, he couldn’t remember the phone number in the mobile phone’s address book. Fortunately, he 

had made the most important call, so he wasn’t too worried. He felt that with fan Tianfeng’s help in 

coordinating the rest of the things, there shouldn’t be too much of a problem. 

A melodious ringtone sounded. Liu haojun quickly picked up his phone and saw that it was fan 

Tianfeng’s number. He quickly answered the call.”Hello, uncle fan? How’s the matter?” 

“Haojun, there’s a problem ...” Fan Tianfeng said with a heavy tone. 



Liu haojun’s heart skipped a beat! 

 


